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An AMENDATORY ORDER has been moved to GC Orders for issuance.

Jacqueline Schindler

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399

850-413-6754



Marguerite Lockard P§C - ()7) - % Q0 -CO-TX
From: Mary Diskerud

Sent: Friday, July 27, 2007 9:06 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices ;

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted N /] \ Q/

Date and Time: 7/27/2007 9:06:00 AM = Py 5 ’

Docket Number: 070351-TX

Filename / Path: 070351 consummating.vsm.doc

Copied to gcorders

Mary
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Matilda Sanders Poc-07- 0547-PAA -TX

From: Jackie Schindler

Sent: Thursday, June 28, 2007 10:46 AM ] .
To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Victor McKay; Ray Kennedy 3 @/5(0 Cer}’ ml /fd
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 6/28/2007 10:45:00 AM (9

Docket Number: 070351-TX
Filename / Path: 070351vsm.doc

A PAA ORDER IMPOSING PENALTIES AND COLLECTION COSTS AND REQUIRING PAYMENT OF DELINQUENT RAFS

OR CANCELLING CLEC CERTIFICATES FOR VIOLATION OF RULE 25-4.0161, FAC has been moved to GC Qrders for
issuance today. Thanks.

is

Jacqueline Schindler

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399
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Docket No.070351-TX Date Docketed: 06/01/2007 Title: Compliance investigation of CLEC certificate holders for
apparent first-time violation of Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C.,
Regulatory Assessment Fees; Telecommunications Companies.
Company: America's Choice Communications Corp
:me;w c:ncPhone ‘Se:\..ri ces ;?or'p. Fpsc’ CLK - CORR ESPONDENCE
uglink Communications, Inc. I i .l |‘ .
Avwesome Communications Inc. Dmnm
BudgeTel Systems, Inc. MUMENTNO.‘ 2"2 §52-Q 2
Camarato Distributing, Inc. d/b/a Ne i .
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Referred to: ADM CLK (CMP) ECR CCL PIF RCA SCR SGA
("Q" indicates OPR) : ox 1 I x T ] L x ] T T [
section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Al8(a); Al0 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
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Due Dates
OPR Staff Current CASR revision level Previous Current
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Full Commission ___ Commission Panel __ |33.
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Where panels are assigned the senfor Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the jdentical panel decides the case. Approved:
Where one Conmissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:

assigned the full Commission decides the

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07)

case.
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Docket No.070351-TX Date Docketed: 06/01/2007 Title: Compliance investigation of CLEC certificate holders for
apparent first-time violation of Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C.,
Regulatory Assessment Fees; Telecommunications Companies.
Company: Access Integrated Networks, Inc.
America's Choice Communications Corp
American Phone Services Corp.
Auglink Communications, Inc.
Awesome Communications Inc.
BTEL, Inc.
Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM CLK (CMP) ECR GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA
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Program Module Al8(a); AlQ WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR_Staff P Isler @ Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1. * Request to Establish Docket NONE 06/01/2007
2. PAA Order - Compliance Investigation NONE 07/08/2007
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Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:

the identical panel decides the case.

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is

assigned the full Commission decides the case.
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Approved: f ,& { -P\/v\f‘

Date: 06/12/2007
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